South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

6t April 2021 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 210318.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please can you confirm number incidents attended over the last 2 years
31st December 2018 to 31st December 2020
Along the stretch of road detailed below

“The section of road is called Castle Hill on the A21 Tonbridge-Pembury
section, adjacent to the Non-Motorised User route, which is the bridleway on
the Tunbridge Wells”

Number of incidents attended between 31t December 2018 to 315t December 2020
is <10.

e Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the
exact number as it may be identifiable to individuals.

e Values provided are based on a search of the location "Castle Hill"* within the
locations: "Tonbridge" or "Pembury".

e Please note that not all cases may be identified if this has not been recorded
and not every case will be directly associated with the location e.g., a civilian
related call-out on the road outside castle hill.

e Value provided are for incidents with a response.

o Responses- defined as incidents where at least one resource has
arrived on scene.

e These values will include but not limited to incidents that were: duplicates,
vehicle stood down etc...

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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